
Note:  Unless approved, Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors will be no longer than 3 hours in length at any 
single session.  INTERPRETERS FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED:  To request interpreter services for this meeting call 
503‐852‐6983 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR SESSION AGENDA 

LOCATION; YCSD BOARDROOM, 120 N LARCH PL, YAMHILL OR 97148 

Or VIA ZOOM https://zoom.us/j/97915575135 

Thursday, July 8, 2021  Regular Session:  6:00pm 

AGENDA 

I. Flag Salute
II. Call to Order Regular Session
III. Individuals, Delegations, Recognitions, and Communications

Public Comment – The Board welcomes you to its monthly meeting.  We ask that you complete an Intent to Speak 

Form by sending an email to the Board Secretary at vertnert@ycschools.org.  The Board will receive public comments 

at this time but will defer issues to the appropriate administrator.  During public comment, the Board listens but 

neither discusses, nor responds to questions and concerns.  Speakers are limited to three minutes. 

IV. Review of Agenda (Action Item)

V. Swearing in New Board Members – Ken Watson, Jami Egland, Erin Galyean & JaJetta Dumdi

VI. Nominate & Approve Board Chair & Vice Chair (Action Item)

VII. Appoint committee members (Negotiations & Policy) (Action Item) (pg. 1)

VIII. 2021‐2022 Appointment & Designations (Action Item) (pg. 2)

IX. Approve Meeting Schedule (Action Item) (pg. 3)

X. Regular Session‐ Consent Agenda (Action Item)

A. Approval of Board of Directors minutes

1. Regular meeting June 10, 2021 (pg. 4)

B. Enrollment report (pg. 7)

C. Personnel (pg. 9)

XI. Announcements and Reports

A. Superintendent’s Report – Clint Raever – Verbal Report

B. Financial Report and List of Bills for June 2021 – Tami Zigler (Action Item) (pg. 10)

C. District Facilities Report – Todd Hendrickson – Verbal Report

XII. New Business

A. Account Signers – Umpqua Bank Accounts – Resolution 2021‐01 (pg. 28)
B. Account Signers – First Federal Bank Accounts ‐ Resolution 2021‐02 (pg. 29)
C. Account Signers – Other Accounts (LGIP POOL, QZAB 2007) – Resolution 2021‐03 (pg. 30)

XIII. Board of Directors Comments

XIV. Adjournment



Sub Committees 2021‐2022 

Committee Chair Additional 
Member 

Administrator/Manager 

Negotiations 
(Meets as Needed) 

Board Policy 
(Quarterly During School 
Day) 

1



 
 

 

 

 

 
2021-2022 School Year 

Yamhill Carlton School District 
Designations and Authorizations 

 

 

Authorize the Superintendent and the Business Manager to pay salaries, bills and other 
financial requirements.  

  Designate the following: 

 Superintendent as Clerk and Chief Budget Officer.  
 

 McMinnville News Register as Publication of Records. 
 

 
 The Hungerford Law Firm and Garrett Hemann Robertson P.C. (Paul Dakopolos) 

as legal counsel, but the Superintendent has authority to seek other counsel for 
specific other legal services. 
 

 Umpqua Bank, First Federal Savings, US Bank and State of Oregon Local 
Government Investment Pool as depositories of District funds. 
 

 Clint Raever and Tami Zigler as District representatives with the authority to 
apply for Title 1 Funds, and other federal and state grants. 
 

 Pauly, Rogers and Co., PC as official auditor for the 2020-2021 School Year 
 

 SAIF as worker’s compensation insurance carried for the 2020-2021 School Year 
 

 WHA as the agent of record for liability insurance coverage through Property and 
Casualty Coverage for Education (PACE) for the 2020-2021 School Year. 
 

 

 

2



 

 

       2021-2022 School Board Meeting Schedule 
 
  

Date of Meeting                                  Student Spotlight 

July 8, 2021                                         None 

August 12, 2021                                   None 

September 9, 2021                               None 

October 14, 2021                                 YCES 

November 11, 2021                             YCIS 

December 9, 2021                                YCHS 

January 13, 2022                                  None 

February 11. 2022                                YCES 

March 11, 2022                                    YCIS 

April 8, 2022                                        YCHS 

May 13, 2022                     Valedictorians/Salutatorians (YCHS) 

June 10, 2022                                        None 
 

3



 

 

YAMHILL CARLTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

VIA ZOOM 

 

Thursday, June 10, 2021              Regular Session – 6:00pm 

 

MINUTES – REGULAR SESSION 

 

Board Members:  Susan FitzGerald, Jami Egland, Erin Galyean, Jack Bibb, Ken Watson 

 

DO/Administration Staff:  Superintendent Bill Rhoades, Ed.D., Human Resources/Special Programs Director John 

Horne, Director of Fiscal Services Tami Zigler, Facilities Director Todd Hendrickson, YCHS Principal Clint Raever, 

YCIS Principal Matt Wiles, YCES Principal Matt Wiles 

 

Also Present: Budget Committee Chair J. Donehoo, R. Weinstein, K. Edwards, J. Howard, J. Dumdi 

 

Budget Hearing 

I. Flag Salute 

II. Call to Order Budget Hearing –  6:02pm by Chair Susan FitzGerald 

III. Budget Hearing – Public Comment 

a. Tami Zigler explained the corrective action needed for the failure to publish in the newspaper of 

record within the time periods required by law for posting of the 2021‐22 Budget Hearing.  The 

notice was posted on social media and the district web page on June 4, 2021 and in the 

McMinnville Register on June 8, 2021.  No other public comment was given. 

IV. Meeting Adjourned 

 

Regular Session 

I. Call to Order Regular Session by Chair Susan FitzGerald 

II. Individuals, Delegations, and Communications 

a. Principal Comments 

i. YCES Principal Chad Tollefson – Proud of the staff and students for overcoming the 

obstacles of the year and still being Tiger Strong.  The 3rd graders had their first 

experience with testing and were able to visit YCIS on their first in person fieldtrip.  

There were 21 students that were awarded for perfect attendance.  Field day was a 

great success and happy to see the students and teachers celebrate the end of the year.  

Chad thanked Jack Bibb for his service to the school board and Bill Rhoades for his year 

as interim Superintendent. 

ii. YCIS Principal Matt Wiles – Action packed week.  Sprint to finish the 3rd round of Dibels, 

which the results showed improvement.  Completed state testing for all grades in the 

prior week.  8th grade promotion was last week.  Matt also wanted to recognize Jack 

Bibb and Superintendent Bill Rhoades. 

iii. YCHS Principal Clint Raever – Reported on the sports for Vice Principal Scott Henderson.  

Season 4 was a strong season.  Girls Basketball was first in league, Boys Basketball was 

tied with Amity for first place.  Reiterated what the others said about Jack Bibb and 

added his attention to detail and making sure we are doing great things.  Thanked 4



Superintendent for his great leadership and doing best for the kids and community.  

Graduation was fantastic.  The Seniors went on a walk about to YCES/YCIS and it was 

great to see the interaction with the younger and older students.  Looks forward to 

continuing the traditions this coming year. 

b. Retiring Staff 

i. Superintendent Bill Rhoades wanted to honor and thank Jack Bibb for his last 4 years of 

service and the work done with the amazing facilities, athletics and asking the hard 

questions and for always being professional and outstanding Boardmanship.  Bill also 

wished our new Superintendent Clint Raever the best of luck. 

ii. Special Program Director John Horne recognized Karly Paolo for her 26 years of service 

as an IA and secretarial.  She worked during the pandemic for food service and doing 

bus duty.  Always willing to go the extra mile. 

c. Public Comment ‐ None 

III. Approval of Agenda – (Action Item) 

a. J. Egland motioned to approve the Agenda as presented. E. Galyean seconded.  All in favor, 

motion carries. 

IV. Consent Agenda – (Action Item) 

a. K. Watson motioned to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. E. Galyean seconded.  All in 

favor, motion carries. 

V. Announcements and Reports 

a. Superintendents Report:  Graduation ceremony was much like the entire year.  There was a rain 

storm as the kids were coming in and then just kept getting better and better until there were 

clear skies at the end of the ceremony.  Proud of the students and their perseverance.  This year 

they were able to do some of the traditional end of year ceremonies.  The Class of 2021 

represented themselves and families and should be proud.  Teacher B. Mossholder and Principal 

Clint Raever gave great speeches.  The 8th grade promotion was a great event and commented 

on Principal Matt Wiles excellent speech.  It was great to see the field day at YCES and watching 

the end of year ceremonies commence.  It was inspirational to see the staff to a great job for 

making the last weeks go well.  Thanked the leaders for their support.  Superintendent Rhoades 

noted that ODE is working frantically to get out the fall guidance on RSSL.  On June 25th it is 

expected that the framework for the fall planning will be released.  Some of the big ideas are 

that the students will be back 5 days per week and that ODE is supporting the instruction for 

existing and new online schools and programs, such as home based learning and will be issuing 

and setting standards.  The District will go back to 26 credits (state requires 24).  Online 

instruction must meet new standards with Division 22.  County risk levels puts Yamhill County 

into moderate risk level.  Budget Update 9.3B state school fund passed house and senate.  

Noted that we should plan for a roll‐up funding cliff in two years.  The Student Success Act and 

Measure 98 High School Success are fully funded. 

b. Financial Report & List of Bills for May 2021 – Tami Zigler – (Action Item) 

i. E. Galyean motioned to approve the Financial Report and List of Bills for May 2021 as 

presented. J. Bibb seconded.  All in favor, motion carries. 

c. District Facilities Report – Todd Hendrickson: Tiger Dome is moving forward.  Raw materials are 

causing a delay in the project.  The new completion date is scheduled for August 2nd.  Putting in 

for summer maintenance work to beautify the grounds by planting seed.  There may be some 

donations of native plants.  There will also be painting, general maintenance, and inside work 

done as well. 

VI. New Business 

5



a. Adjustment to Student Investment Account spending allocations – Director of Fiscal Services 

Tami Zigler explained the adjustment to the Student Investment account spending, noting that 

the change to include summer school support will still be in line with the original plan with the 

community engagement in regards to after school support, as well as provide administration 

costs for reporting and recordkeeping of the grant.  Public Comment was requested, there was 

none. 

b. Adopting the 2021‐2022 Budget – Resolution 2021‐07 (Action Item) 

i. Superintendent Bill Rhoades thanked the Budget Committee and Chair John Donehoo 

for their work.  E. Galyean motioned to adopt Resolution 2021‐07 Adopting the Budget 

in the amount of $21,339,135, Imposing the Tax at the rate of $4.7818 per $1000 of 

assessed value for permanent rate tax and $969,488 for debt service on general 

obligation bonds, and categorizing the tax for purposes of Article XI section 11b.  K. 

Watson second. All in favor, motion carries. 

c. PERS Resolution 2021‐08 (Action Item) 

i. Resolution 2021‐08 to change the type of employee contributions from Member Paid 

Pre Tax to Employer Paid Pre Tax for the Superintendent. E. Galyean moved to approve 

Resolution 2021‐08 as presented.  J. Egland seconded.  All in favor, motion carries. 

d. 2020‐2021 Supplemental Budgets/Resolutions – (Action Items) 

i. E. Galyean moved to approve resolution 2021‐09 as shown in the board packet. J. 

Egland second.  All in favor, motion carries. 

ii. E. Galyean moved to approve resolution 2021‐10 as shown in the board packet. J. Bibb 

second. All in favor, motion carries. 

VII. Board of Director Comments 

a. Susan FitzGerald thanked the Board, Superintendent, and Administration for their hard work 

during this difficult year.  Also thanked Jack Bibb for his 4 years of service on the Board and 

thanked Bill Rhoades for his work as the Interim Superintendent. 

b. Jami Egland thanked Jack Bibb and Bill Rhoades for their service. 

c. Jack Bibb commented on the last 4 years and the appreciation for his fellow board members and 

the qualities and traits of each one.  He also recognized and welcomed JaJetta Dumdi as an 

incoming Board member and thanking her for the willingness to serve. 

VIII. Announcements 

a. July Board Meeting – The next meeting will be Thursday, July 8, 2021 at 6:00pm and will be held 

in person at the District Office Boardroom.  Zoom will be setup for those that would like to 

participate online.  The Board Retreat will be planned during this meeting as well as swearing in 

our new Board members. 

IX. Adjournment 

a. With no further discussion the Regular Session adjourned at 7:24pm. 

 

Minutes by: Director of Fiscal Services Tami Zigler, acting Board Secretary 

 

6



   Female Male X Total

Kindergarten 45 45 90

51 43 94

36 35 71

41 51 92

173 174 0 347

4th Grade 39 53 92

33 45 78

38 29 67

39 45 84

45 39 84

     4th‐8th Subtotal: 194 211 0 405

41 39 2 82

31 41 72

26 35 61

30 43 73

2 1 3

     9th‐12th Subtotal: 130 159 2 291

District Total: 497 544 2 1043

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

YCES 231 229 230 228 225 221 225 223 223 223

YCIS 291 287 276 276 272 273 282 291 282 282

YCHS 290 290 292 290 290 290 291 291 276 291

Alliance 255 258 266 269 267 254 250 234 247 247

Total 1067 1064 1064 1063 1054 1038 1048 1039 1028 1043

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

Kindergarten 58 59 60 60 58 58 57 57 57 57

1st Grade 62 59 60 58 57 56 59 57 57 57

2nd Grade 51 50 49 48 47 46 46 46 46 46

3rd Grade 60 61 61 62 63 61 63 63 63 63

20/21 Total 231 229 230 228 225 221 225 223 223 223

19/20 Total 362 365 366 361 363 361 358 364 367 366

18/19 Total 336 337 337 337 332 332 329.75 331.75 332 331

District Enrollment Report

June 2021

1st Grade

2nd Grade

3rd Grade

     K‐3rd Subtotal:

5th Grade

6th Grade

7th Grade

8th Grade

9th Grade

10th Grade

11th Grade

12th Grade

Transition

District Enrollment for 2020‐21 School Year

YCES Enrollment for 2020‐21 School Year

7



Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

4th Grade 57 53 52 52 51 53 57 59 60 60

5th Grade 59 56 56 56 55 55 58 60 60 60

6th Grade 47 44 45 45 44 44 44 46 48 48

7th Grade 61 62 60 60 59 57 57 58 57 58

8th Grade 67 72 63 63 63 64 66 68 57 56

20/21 Total 291 287 276 276 272 273 282 291 282 282

19/20 Total 308 312 311 313 307 303 303 307 307 307

18/19 Total 325 310 312 310 310 305 304 304.75 304 303

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

Transition 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3

9th Grade 82 83 84 84 82 82 82 82 82 82

10th Grade 72 72 71 70 70 70 70 72 72 72

11th Grade 61 63 62 62 62 61 61 61 61 61

12th Grade 73 70 73 72 74 75 75 73 58 73

20/21 Total 290 290 292 290 290 290 291 291 276 291

19/20 Total 299 300 298 295 295 290 286 287 284 284

18/19 Total 277 277 279 281 278 281 279 274 275 261

  Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

Kindergarten 34 34 35 35 36 35 34 33 33 33

1st Grade 36 39 40 41 41 39 38 37 37 37

2nd Grade 27 29 30 31 31 28 27 25 25 25

3rd Grade 33 35 38 37 35 34 32 31 30 29

4th Grade 32 34 34 36 36 34 33 30 31 32

5th Grade 21 22 23 23 23 20 20 18 18 18

6th Grade 18 19 19 19 20 20 20 19 19 19

7th Grade 27 25 26 26 26 26 27 24 26 26

8th Grade 27 21 21 21 19 18 19 17 28 28

20/21 Total 255 258 266 269 267 254 250 234 247 247

19/20 Total 91 91 91 92 89 90 88 88 88 88

18/19 Total 88 89 94 94 99 105 105.5 105.5 103 103

YCHS Enrollment for 2020‐21 School Year

Alliance Academy Enrollment 2020‐21

YCIS Enrollment for 2020‐21 School Year

8



 

Yamhill Carlton School District  
Human Resources  
Board Report 
July 8, 2021 

 

New Hires  
Brandi Blanco, Health Assistant YCES 
Jake McGraw, Coach Head Baseball 
Joe Johnson, Director of Food Services 
Jason Yates - Custodial / Maintenance / Grounds 

Resign/Retire/Term Employees 
Eric Kraft, Superintendent/Board Secretary 
Daniel Findley, Instructional Assistant 
Michael Buehler, Teacher 
Elise Farrens, Instructional Assistant 
Elaine Salstrom, Instructional Assistant 

Currently Open Positions 
YCHS Lead Secretary 
YCIS 7th/8th grade Science Teacher  
Part time Kitchen Helper 
Instructional Assistant -ELL 
YCES 2nd Grade Teacher 
 
 

9



SUMMARY

This General Fund summary excludes Beginning Fund Balance (5400 5499).

REVENUES

TAXES:

TUITION, FEES, OTHER:

EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS:

10



INTERMEDIATE REVENUE:

STATE UNRESTRICTED AID AND SSF:

STATE RESTRICTED GRANTS IN AID:

INTERFUND TRANSFERS/LONG TERM DEBT/OTHER:

EXPENDITURES

SALARIES:

ASSOCIATED PAYROLL COSTS:

PURCHASED SERVICES:

11



SUPPLIES:

CAPITAL OUTLAY:

OTHER OBJECTS:

TRANSFERS:

OTHER USES OF FUNDS:

12



Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
YT

D
 R

ev
en

ue
s

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
YT

D
 S

ta
te

So
ur

ce
s

99
.2

4 %
98

.8
2%

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
YT

D
 L

oc
al

 S
ou

rc
es

10
0.

00
%

13



Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
YT

D
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
YT

D
 S

al
ar

ie
s/

B
en

ef
its

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
YT

D
 O

th
er

 O
bj

ec
ts

9 1
.9

5%
86

.6
4%

99
.4

3%

14



15



16



17



10
0 

- G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

59
16

6
$4

45
.0

0
A

B
E

T
T

E
R

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 L

LC

0
$3

4.
05

A
L-

R
A

S
H

ID
I, 

K
R

IS
T

IN
E

 K
 

59
17

9
$2

82
.2

8
A

LE
N

A
 W

A
S

S
O

N

0
$2

94
.3

7
A

LE
X

 N
U

S
S

E
R

0
$5

1.
50

A
LI

S
O

N
 C

H
E

A
T

H
A

M

0
$5

02
.2

7
A

LY
S

S
A

 B
U

S
S

E
R

59
18

0
$1

49
.1

8
A

M
A

N
D

A
 H

IL
L

0
$1

,2
87

.9
6

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

59
18

1
$5

05
.0

0
A

P
R

IL
 W

O
O

D
R

U
F

F

59
21

2
$9

,9
39

.0
0

A
V

E
A

N
N

A
 H

E
A

LT
H

C
A

R
E

0
$1

17
.0

9
B

E
LT

-V
E

R
H

O
E

F
, S

T
E

P
H

A
N

IE

59
18

2
$1

66
.7

7
B

E
N

JA
M

IN
 B

R
O

U
IL

LE
T

59
15

0
$4

,9
09

.9
0

B
R

IG
H

T
S

ID
E

 E
LE

C
T

R
IC

 A
N

D

59
16

8
$4

50
.0

0
B

R
IG

H
T

S
ID

E
 E

LE
C

T
R

IC
 A

N
D

59
22

8
$2

,8
52

.7
9

B
R

IG
H

T
S

ID
E

 E
LE

C
T

R
IC

 A
N

D

59
26

0
$1

,9
03

.7
8

B
R

IG
H

T
S

ID
E

 E
LE

C
T

R
IC

 A
N

D

0
$1

86
.2

9
C

E
N

T
U

R
Y

 L
IN

K

59
21

3
$2

,5
03

.0
0

C
H

E
M

E
K

E
T

A
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

O
LL

E
G

E

0
$8

21
.0

2
C

H
R

IS
 F

E
A

T
H

E
R

S
T

O
N

0
$5

00
.0

0
C

H
R

IS
T

IN
A

 J
E

N
S

E
N

0
$3

50
.0

0
C

H
R

IS
T

O
P

H
E

R
 H

A
R

D
Y

0
$6

7.
33

C
IN

D
Y

 E
R

IC
K

S
O

N
-R

O
B

E
R

T
S

59
15

1
$1

,5
95

.3
3

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 C

A
R

LT
O

N

59
15

2
$4

,1
79

.8
1

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 Y

A
M

H
IL

L

59
21

8
$4

,5
37

.6
0

C
O

M
C

A
S

T
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

59
15

3
$2

87
.0

0
C

O
P

Y
 C

A
T

S

59
16

9
$2

71
.0

0
C

O
P

Y
 C

A
T

S

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f B

ill
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
06

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e:

06
/3

0/
20

21
To

:
A

LL
Vo

uc
he

r:
90

0
To

:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r:

   
20

20
-2

02
1

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

F
U

N
D

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ve

nd
or

A
m

ou
nt

10
0

Fr
om

 F
un

d:
P

ag
e 

B
re

ak
E

xc
lu

de
 In

vo
ic

e
D

es
cr

i p
tio

n

P
rin

te
d:

07
/0

6/
20

21
12

:3
8:

17
 P

M
rp

tA
pp

ro
va

lO
fB

ill
sC

he
ck

R
ep

or
t:

20
21

.1
.1

4
P

ag
e:

1

18



10
0 

- G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

0
$1

9.
00

C
R

Y
S

T
A

L 
S

H
U

LM
IR

E

0
$7

35
.0

0
D

-N
-D

 E
LE

C
T

R
IC

A
L 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S

0
$4

44
.3

2
D

A
V

ID
 H

IT
E

0
$1

38
.0

0
E

R
IN

 C
O

N
N

A
U

G
H

T
O

N

0
$5

6.
55

E
R

IN
 K

U
T

T
E

R

0
$2

,8
42

.4
3

E
S

S
 W

E
S

T
 L

LC

0
$1

61
.4

9
F

O
LE

Y
, A

N
N

E
 M

IC
H

E
LL

E
 

59
21

9
$1

,5
05

.5
0

G
A

R
R

E
T

T
, H

E
M

A
N

N
, R

O
B

E
R

T
S

O
N

0
$1

4,
40

0.
00

G
E

O
R

G
E

 F
O

X
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y

59
15

5
$1

,5
64

.7
5

G
O

R
M

LE
Y

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 A
N

D
 H

E
A

T
IN

G

59
18

3
$9

0.
00

H
A

Y
LE

Y
 M

C
C

U
LL

O
U

G
H

0
$8

0.
00

H
E

A
T

H
E

R
 M

C
IN

N
IS

0
$7

50
.0

0
H

E
A

T
H

E
R

 N
IC

H
O

LS

0
$3

49
.8

3
H

O
LL

Y
 D

O
U

G
LA

S

0
$1

,2
29

.6
9

IR
E

N
E

 L
U

G
O

59
22

1
$1

79
.7

1
IR

O
N

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
D

0
$2

00
.0

0
JA

Y
LY

N
N

 R
E

A

59
18

4
$3

17
.1

9
JE

N
N

IF
E

R
 M

A
P

LE
T

H
O

R
P

E

59
18

5
$7

3.
03

JE
N

N
IF

E
R

 M
O

LL
O

Y

0
$1

1.
22

JE
N

N
IF

E
R

 P
A

Y
N

E

59
18

6
$5

72
.1

8
JI

LL
 H

IN
D

M
A

N

59
17

0
$4

93
.8

5
JO

S
T

E
N

S

0
$1

13
.3

9
K

A
R

IS
S

A
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N

59
18

7
$1

20
.0

0
K

A
T

H
R

Y
N

 C
A

LV
E

R
T

59
18

8
$1

04
.0

9
K

A
Y

LA
 N

A
G

E
LY

0
$2

17
.9

2
K

IM
 M

Y
E

R
S

0
$0

.0
0

K
Y

LE
 B

E
E

H
N

E
R

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f B

ill
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
06

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e:

06
/3

0/
20

21
To

:
A

LL
Vo

uc
he

r:
90

0
To

:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r:

   
20

20
-2

02
1

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

F
U

N
D

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ve

nd
or

A
m

ou
nt

10
0

Fr
om

 F
un

d:
P

ag
e 

B
re

ak
E

xc
lu

de
 In

vo
ic

e
D

es
cr

i p
tio

n

P
rin

te
d:

07
/0

6/
20

21
12

:3
8:

17
 P

M
rp

tA
pp

ro
va

lO
fB

ill
sC

he
ck

R
ep

or
t:

20
21

.1
.1

4
P

ag
e:

2

19



10
0 

- G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

0
$2

48
.2

2
LI

N
D

S
E

Y
 M

O
O

R
E

59
15

6
$4

33
.4

7
LO

W
E

'S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
 IN

C
.

59
19

9
$4

35
.3

3
LO

W
E

'S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
 IN

C
.

59
26

2
$1

04
.0

6
LO

W
E

'S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
 IN

C
.

0
$6

68
.8

1
M

A
R

IE
-C

H
R

IS
T

IN
E

 G
O

O
D

W
O

R
T

H

59
18

9
$2

40
.0

0
M

A
R

IS
A

 M
A

C
H

59
20

0
$4

,1
38

.9
8

M
C

M
IN

N
V

IL
LE

 G
A

S
 IN

C
.

0
$3

90
.4

0
M

E
G

H
A

N
 D

A
LT

O
N

0
$2

50
.0

0
M

IC
H

A
E

L 
E

R
W

IN

0
$5

7,
30

8.
07

M
ID

 C
O

LU
M

B
IA

 B
U

S
 C

O
., 

IN
C

59
19

0
$5

47
.7

9
M

O
N

IC
A

 R
IO

S

59
19

1
$2

30
.0

0
M

O
R

G
A

N
, L

A
U

R
A

 R
.

0
$1

,3
59

.7
9

N
O

N
A

M
A

K
E

R
, S

E
A

N
 A

 

59
19

2
$5

00
.0

0
N

O
R

A
 C

O
O

K

59
17

2
$8

9.
50

N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 L

O
G

G
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LY

 IN
C

.

0
$1

0,
95

9.
74

N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 R

E
G

IO
N

A
L 

E
S

D

59
15

8
$1

,3
96

.1
5

O
E

T
C

59
22

9
$7

93
.2

5
O

E
T

C

59
16

0
$1

05
.0

0
P

A
C

-V
A

N

59
20

1
$1

05
.0

0
P

A
C

-V
A

N

0
$3

,2
67

.9
1

P
A

C
IF

IC
 O

F
F

IC
E

 A
U

T
O

M
A

T
IO

N
 (

LE
A

S
E

)

0
$2

16
.3

1
P

H
Y

LI
C

IA
 R

E
E

D

59
20

2
$1

1,
04

2.
76

P
O

R
T

LA
N

D
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

E
LE

C
T

R
IC

59
19

3
$2

6.
44

R
A

C
H

A
E

L 
O

LI
V

E
IR

A

59
23

0
$4

92
.0

1
R

E
C

O
LO

G
Y

 O
R

E
G

O
N

 C
O

M
P

O
S

T
, M

C
M

IN
N

V
IL

LE

59
20

3
$4

51
.2

2
R

E
C

O
LO

G
Y

 W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 O

R
E

G
O

N
 G

A
R

B
A

G
E

59
21

7
$2

0.
00

R
E

C
O

LO
G

Y
 W

E
S

T
E

R
N

 O
R

E
G

O
N

 G
A

R
B

A
G

E

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f B

ill
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
06

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e:

06
/3

0/
20

21
To

:
A

LL
Vo

uc
he

r:
90

0
To

:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r:

   
20

20
-2

02
1

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

F
U

N
D

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ve

nd
or

A
m

ou
nt

10
0

Fr
om

 F
un

d:
P

ag
e 

B
re

ak
E

xc
lu

de
 In

vo
ic

e
D

es
cr

i p
tio

n

P
rin

te
d:

07
/0

6/
20

21
12

:3
8:

17
 P

M
rp

tA
pp

ro
va

lO
fB

ill
sC

he
ck

R
ep

or
t:

20
21

.1
.1

4
P

ag
e:

3

20



10
0 

- G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

59
26

3
$2

31
.2

6
R

E
C

O
LO

G
Y

 W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 O

R
E

G
O

N
 G

A
R

B
A

G
E

0
$1

25
.4

8
R

IV
A

S
, K

A
Y

LA
 M

 

59
17

3
$6

,1
57

.2
5

S
A

LE
M

 B
A

S
K

E
T

B
A

LL
 O

F
F

IC
IA

L

59
20

4
$1

88
.7

5
S

A
LE

M
 F

A
S

T
 P

IT
C

H
 U

M
P

IR
E

S
 A

S
S

O
C

59
17

4
$2

28
.7

5
S

A
LE

M
 W

R
E

S
T

LI
N

G
 O

F
F

IC
IA

LS

59
19

4
$4

80
.7

8
S

A
M

U
E

LS
O

N
, C

A
R

O
LI

N
E

 A

59
23

1
$1

82
.9

1
S

A
M

U
E

LS
O

N
, C

A
R

O
LI

N
E

 A

59
22

4
$2

34
.0

0
S

A
N

T
IA

M
 C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

0
$3

7.
63

S
A

P
O

R
IT

O
, G

IA
V

A
N

N
A

 M

0
$1

92
.3

5
S

A
R

A
 M

O
R

A
LE

S

0
$5

.5
6

S
A

R
A

H
 H

O
LL

E
N

B
E

C
K

59
16

1
$1

12
.5

0
S

C
H

O
LA

S
T

IC
 IN

C
.

0
$1

,3
20

.0
0

S
H

E
LB

Y
 W

IL
C

O
X

0
$2

0.
43

S
IE

R
R

A
 S

P
R

IN
G

S

0
$1

46
.7

2
S

IS
T

O
, J

O
A

N
N

0
$4

8.
44

S
U

S
A

N
 T

U
R

N
E

R

0
$3

0.
04

T
A

D
 B

E
C

K
W

IT
H

0
$7

8.
00

T
A

K
A

S
H

IM
A

, Q
U

IN
N

 H
 

0
$5

88
.2

9
T

A
M

A
R

A
 D

E
R

B
Y

S
H

IR
E

59
16

3
$2

,1
36

.6
5

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
P

O
T

 P
R

O

59
20

7
$7

5.
33

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
P

O
T

 P
R

O

0
$4

95
.9

4
T

H
E

R
E

S
A

 B
R

E
IT

H
A

U
P

T

0
$6

3.
96

T
H

O
M

A
S

 H
O

S
K

IN
S

59
19

5
$8

23
.1

0
T

IN
D

A
LL

, E
R

IK
A

0
$6

39
.7

8
U

M
P

Q
U

A
 B

A
N

K
-C

C

59
20

8
$1

,8
30

.0
0

V
A

LL
E

Y
 A

T
H

LE
T

IC
S

0
$5

,3
65

.2
2

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
LE

S
S

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f B

ill
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
06

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e:

06
/3

0/
20

21
To

:
A

LL
Vo

uc
he

r:
90

0
To

:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r:

   
20

20
-2

02
1

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

F
U

N
D

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ve

nd
or

A
m

ou
nt

10
0

Fr
om

 F
un

d:
P

ag
e 

B
re

ak
E

xc
lu

de
 In

vo
ic

e
D

es
cr

i p
tio

n

P
rin

te
d:

07
/0

6/
20

21
12

:3
8:

17
 P

M
rp

tA
pp

ro
va

lO
fB

ill
sC

he
ck

R
ep

or
t:

20
21

.1
.1

4
P

ag
e:

4

21



10
0 

- G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

0
$1

98
.4

4
V

E
R

T
N

E
R

, T
IN

A
 M

0
$1

,7
82

.2
4

V
IC

T
O

R
 C

O
O

K

59
17

6
$2

00
.0

0
W

E
S

T
E

R
N

 C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L

0
$9

56
.3

7
W

IL
LI

A
M

S
O

N
, J

O
D

Y

59
22

7
$2

40
.0

0
Y

A
M

H
IL

L 
F

IR
E

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

0
$3

12
.0

1
Y

A
M

H
IL

L 
S

H
E

LL
 S

T
A

T
IO

N

59
21

1
$7

33
.0

5
Z

IP
LY

 F
IB

E
R

$1
88

,0
39

.9
0

To
ta

l f
or

10
0 

- G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

20
1 

- T
IT

LE
 IA

 
0

$4
,4

76
.0

6
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
E

S
D

59
21

5
$6

84
.0

0
O

E
T

C

0
$2

,4
12

.8
0

R
E

A
LL

Y
 G

R
E

A
T

 R
E

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 L

LC

$7
,5

72
.8

6
To

ta
l f

or
20

1 
- T

IT
LE

 IA
 

20
4 

- T
IT

LE
 II

A
59

22
2

$2
,4

35
.0

0
P

A
X

IS
 IN

S
T

IT
U

T
E

 IN
C

$2
,4

35
.0

0
To

ta
l f

or
20

4 
- T

IT
LE

 II
A

21
4 

- O
R

 S
U

M
M

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
G

R
A

N
TS

0
$1

1,
29

4.
13

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

59
19

6
$1

,0
16

.9
1

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
LS

0
$1

,3
00

.0
0

C
A

R
N

E
G

IE
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 IN
C

59
19

8
$4

27
.2

9
E

A
I E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

0
$2

0.
00

F
LE

T
C

H
E

R
, K

E
LL

I

59
22

0
$2

86
.3

5
G

E
O

R
G

IE
S

 C
E

R
A

M
IC

 A
N

D
 C

LA
Y

59
26

1
$3

,3
90

.0
0

IM
A

G
IN

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 IN
C

59
20

5
$2

1,
42

5.
88

S
A

V
V

A
S

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 L
LC

0
$1

03
.6

0
S

C
H

A
LJ

O
, J

E
N

N
Y

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f B

ill
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
06

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e:

06
/3

0/
20

21
To

:
A

LL
Vo

uc
he

r:
90

0
To

:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r:

   
20

20
-2

02
1

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

F
U

N
D

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ve

nd
or

A
m

ou
nt

10
0

Fr
om

 F
un

d:
P

ag
e 

B
re

ak
E

xc
lu

de
 In

vo
ic

e
D

es
cr

i p
tio

n

P
rin

te
d:

07
/0

6/
20

21
12

:3
8:

17
 P

M
rp

tA
pp

ro
va

lO
fB

ill
sC

he
ck

R
ep

or
t:

20
21

.1
.1

4
P

ag
e:

5

22



21
4 

- O
R

 S
U

M
M

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
G

R
A

N
TS

59
16

1
$6

7.
50

S
C

H
O

LA
S

T
IC

 IN
C

.

59
20

6
$3

32
.2

2
T

E
A

C
H

E
R

 D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

0
$4

6.
40

U
M

P
Q

U
A

 B
A

N
K

-C
C

0
$8

2.
46

V
E

R
T

N
E

R
, T

IN
A

 M

$3
9,

79
2.

74
To

ta
l f

or
21

4 
- O

R
 S

U
M

M
ER

 S
C

H
O

O
L

G
R

A
N

TS
23

0 
- M

IS
C

 G
R

A
N

TS
 

0
$4

58
.3

6
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

0
$2

00
.0

0
S

IS
T

O
, J

O
A

N
N

0
$2

90
.0

7
U

M
P

Q
U

A
 B

A
N

K
-C

C

$9
48

.4
3

To
ta

l f
or

23
0 

- M
IS

C
 G

R
A

N
TS

 

23
1 

- F
U

EL
 U

P 
TO

 P
LA

Y 
60

59
16

7
$1

,1
07

.5
1

B
A

R
G

R
E

E
N

 E
LL

IN
G

S
O

N

59
20

9
$2

90
.4

7
V

IS
U

A
LZ

$1
,3

97
.9

8
To

ta
l f

or
23

1 
- F

U
EL

 U
P 

TO
 P

LA
Y 

60

23
3 

- M
EA

SU
R

E 
98

0
$4

7.
80

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

59
15

4
$5

3.
30

D
A

V
IS

O
N

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S

59
19

7
$3

4.
19

D
A

V
IS

O
N

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S

59
21

4
$3

09
.8

2
D

A
V

IS
O

N
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

59
21

6
$1

2,
80

6.
75

P
A

P
E

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

R
Y

 IN
C

.

0
$1

58
.4

9
U

M
P

Q
U

A
 B

A
N

K
-C

C

59
21

0
$1

08
.1

0
W

E
S

T
E

R
N

 T
O

O
L 

&
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

$1
3,

51
8.

45
To

ta
l f

or
23

3 
- M

EA
SU

R
E 

98

25
0 

- F
O

O
D

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
0

$1
60

.9
0

G
O

O
D

Y
 M

A
N

 D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
IN

G
 IN

C

59
15

7
$1

31
.2

5
M

IK
E

S
 R

E
S

T
A

U
R

A
N

T
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 L

LC

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f B

ill
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
06

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e:

06
/3

0/
20

21
To

:
A

LL
Vo

uc
he

r:
90

0
To

:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r:

   
20

20
-2

02
1

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

F
U

N
D

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ve

nd
or

A
m

ou
nt

10
0

Fr
om

 F
un

d:
P

ag
e 

B
re

ak
E

xc
lu

de
 In

vo
ic

e
D

es
cr

i p
tio

n

P
rin

te
d:

07
/0

6/
20

21
12

:3
8:

17
 P

M
rp

tA
pp

ro
va

lO
fB

ill
sC

he
ck

R
ep

or
t:

20
21

.1
.1

4
P

ag
e:

6

23



25
0 

- F
O

O
D

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
59

15
9

$1
70

.0
0

O
U

R
 T

A
B

LE
 C

O
O

P
E

R
A

T
IV

E

0
$1

,6
56

.6
7

S
P

R
IN

G
 V

A
LL

E
Y

 D
A

IR
Y

 IN
C

59
16

2
$2

,0
70

.9
2

S
Y

S
C

O
 F

O
O

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

59
17

5
$1

,0
59

.4
8

S
Y

S
C

O
 F

O
O

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

59
22

5
$9

59
.8

5
S

Y
S

C
O

 F
O

O
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

59
26

4
$3

85
.7

5
S

Y
S

C
O

 F
O

O
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

59
22

6
$4

92
.0

0
Y

A
M

H
IL

L 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 P

U
B

LI
C

 H
E

A
LT

H

$7
,0

86
.8

2
To

ta
l f

or
25

0 
- F

O
O

D
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

25
1 

- S
TU

D
EN

T 
IN

VE
ST

M
EN

T 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

0
$9

91
.4

2
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

 R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
E

S
D

$9
91

.4
2

To
ta

l f
or

25
1 

- S
TU

D
EN

T 
IN

VE
ST

M
EN

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

26
6 

- T
U

IT
IO

N
 R

EI
M

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

T
0

$1
,3

32
.0

0
M

A
R

S
T

E
LL

E
R

, A
S

H
LE

IG
H

 N
 

0
$1

,7
76

.0
0

V
A

N
 D

O
M

E
LE

N
, K

A
Y

LI
N

 M
 

0
$2

,6
64

.0
0

W
A

T
S

O
N

, K
R

IS
T

E
N

 R

$5
,7

72
.0

0
To

ta
l f

or
26

6 
- T

U
IT

IO
N

 R
EI

M
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
T

28
0 

- S
TU

D
EN

T 
B

O
D

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

$9
9.

45
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

59
17

1
$1

4.
19

LO
W

E
'S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

 IN
C

.

$1
13

.6
4

To
ta

l f
or

28
0 

- S
TU

D
EN

T 
B

O
D

Y 
FU

N
D

S

40
5 

- G
O

 - 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

0
$2

84
,5

43
.4

6
O

B
R

IE
N

 &
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 L
LC

59
22

3
$6

20
.6

0
R

E
S

IN
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
E

 L
LC

$2
85

,1
64

.0
6

To
ta

l f
or

40
5 

- G
O

 - 
C

A
PI

TA
L

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

41
0 

- S
EI

SM
IC

 G
R

A
N

T 
20

-2
1

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f B

ill
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
06

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e:

06
/3

0/
20

21
To

:
A

LL
Vo

uc
he

r:
90

0
To

:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r:

   
20

20
-2

02
1

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

F
U

N
D

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ve

nd
or

A
m

ou
nt

10
0

Fr
om

 F
un

d:
P

ag
e 

B
re

ak
E

xc
lu

de
 In

vo
ic

e
D

es
cr

i p
tio

n

P
rin

te
d:

07
/0

6/
20

21
12

:3
8:

17
 P

M
rp

tA
pp

ro
va

lO
fB

ill
sC

he
ck

R
ep

or
t:

20
21

.1
.1

4
P

ag
e:

7

24



41
0 

- S
EI

SM
IC

 G
R

A
N

T 
20

-2
1

0
$1

,7
81

.0
0

W
R

K
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S
 IN

C

$1
,7

81
.0

0
To

ta
l f

or
41

0 
- S

EI
SM

IC
 G

R
A

N
T 

20
-2

1

48
0 

- C
A

PI
TA

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 J

C
I

0
$9

3,
79

0.
48

JO
H

N
S

O
N

 C
O

N
T

R
O

LS

$9
3,

79
0.

48
To

ta
l f

or
48

0 
- C

A
PI

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 J
C

I

En
d 

of
 R

ep
or

t

$6
48

,4
04

.7
8

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

:

Ya
m

hi
ll-

C
ar

lto
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t N

o.
 1

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f B

ill
s 

R
ep

or
t

C
rit

er
ia

:
06

/0
1/

20
21

Fr
om

 C
he

ck
 D

at
e:

06
/3

0/
20

21
To

:
A

LL
Vo

uc
he

r:
90

0
To

:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r:

   
20

20
-2

02
1

R
ep

or
t S

or
t:

F
U

N
D

C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
Ve

nd
or

A
m

ou
nt

10
0

Fr
om

 F
un

d:
P

ag
e 

B
re

ak
E

xc
lu

de
 In

vo
ic

e
D

es
cr

i p
tio

n

P
rin

te
d:

07
/0

6/
20

21
12

:3
8:

17
 P

M
rp

tA
pp

ro
va

lO
fB

ill
sC

he
ck

R
ep

or
t:

20
21

.1
.1

4
P

ag
e:

8

25



A
m

ou
nt

F
U

N
D

F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
10

0
F

u
n

d
:

C
he

ck
#

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D
O

B
JE

C
T

R
em

it 
N

am
e

U
M

P
Q

U
A

 B
A

N
K

-C
C

$7
9.

00
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
U

N
D

E
LE

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
0

IN
S

T
R

, P
R

O
F

 &
 T

E
C

H
 S

R
V

S

$1
28

.5
8

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
F

U
N

D
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L-

E
X

T
R

A
C

U
R

R
IC

U
LA

R
0

C
O

N
S

U
M

A
B

LE
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 &
M

A
T

E
R

IA
LS

$1
6.

90
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
U

N
D

O
F

F
IC

E
 O

F
 T

H
E

 P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

$8
1.

05
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
U

N
D

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 -

P
LA

N
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0

N
O

N
-C

O
N

S
U

M
A

B
LE

 IT
E

M
S

$7
5.

00
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
U

N
D

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 -

P
LA

N
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0

R
E

P
A

IR
S

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

$2
19

.2
6

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
F

U
N

D
S

T
A

F
F

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0

C
O

N
S

U
M

A
B

LE
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 &
M

A
T

E
R

IA
LS

$3
9.

99
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
U

N
D

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
 M

E
N

T
A

L
D

IS
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 -

 L
IF

E
 S

K
IL

LS
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

$6
39

.7
8

T
ot

al
 fo

r
U

M
P

Q
U

A
 B

A
N

K
-C

C

$6
39

.7
8

T
o

ta
l f

o
r

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D

A
m

ou
nt

F
U

N
D

F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
21

4
F

u
n

d
:

C
he

ck
#

O
R

 S
U

M
M

E
R

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 G
R

A
N

T
S

O
B

JE
C

T
R

em
it 

N
am

e

U
M

P
Q

U
A

 B
A

N
K

-C
C

$4
6.

40
O

R
 S

U
M

M
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
G

R
A

N
T

S
M

ID
D

LE
/J

U
N

IO
R

 H
IG

H
0

T
E

X
T

B
O

O
K

S

$4
6.

40
T

o
ta

l f
o

r
O

R
 S

U
M

M
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 G

R
A

N
T

S

A
m

ou
nt

F
U

N
D

F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
23

0
F

u
n

d
:

C
he

ck
#

M
IS

C
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 

O
B

JE
C

T
R

em
it 

N
am

e

U
M

P
Q

U
A

 B
A

N
K

-C
C

$2
90

.0
7

M
IS

C
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
0

C
O

N
S

U
M

A
B

LE
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 &
M

A
T

E
R

IA
LS

$2
90

.0
7

T
o

ta
l f

o
r

M
IS

C
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 

A
m

ou
nt

F
U

N
D

F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
23

3
F

u
n

d
:

C
he

ck
#

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
 9

8
O

B
JE

C
T

R
em

it 
N

am
e

U
M

P
Q

U
A

 B
A

N
K

-C
C

$1
2.

00
M

E
A

S
U

R
E

 9
8

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
0

C
O

N
S

U
M

A
B

LE
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 &
M

A
T

E
R

IA
LS

Y
am

h
ill

-C
ar

lt
o

n
 S

ch
o

o
l D

is
tr

ic
t 

N
o

. 1

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt

C
ri

te
ri

a:
06

/0
1/

20
21

F
ro

m
 D

at
e:

06
/3

0/
20

21
T

o
 D

at
e:F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r:
   

20
20

-2
02

1

R
ep

o
rt

 S
o

rt
:

F
un

d

P
rin

te
d:

07
/0

6/
20

21
1:

39
:1

3 
P

M
rp

tA
P

E
xp

S
um

m
F

un
d

R
ep

or
t:

20
21

.1
.1

4
P

ag
e:

1

26



A
m

ou
nt

F
U

N
D

F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
23

3
F

u
n

d
:

C
he

ck
#

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
 9

8
O

B
JE

C
T

R
em

it 
N

am
e

$1
46

.4
9

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
 9

8
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

0
IN

IT
IA

L 
&

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

$1
58

.4
9

T
ot

al
 fo

r
U

M
P

Q
U

A
 B

A
N

K
-C

C

$1
58

.4
9

T
o

ta
l f

o
r

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
 9

8

E
n

d
 o

f 
R

ep
o

rt

$1
,1

34
.7

4
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
:

R
ec

ap
 f

o
r 

F
U

N
D

 f
o

r 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 F
U

N
D

10
0

$6
39

.7
8

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
F

U
N

D

21
4

$4
6.

40
O

R
 S

U
M

M
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
G

R
A

N
T

S

23
0

$2
90

.0
7

M
IS

C
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 

23
3

$1
58

.4
9

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
 9

8

Y
am

h
ill

-C
ar

lt
o

n
 S

ch
o

o
l D

is
tr

ic
t 

N
o

. 1

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
R

ep
o

rt

C
ri

te
ri

a:
06

/0
1/

20
21

F
ro

m
 D

at
e:

06
/3

0/
20

21
T

o
 D

at
e:F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r:
   

20
20

-2
02

1

R
ep

o
rt

 S
o

rt
:

F
un

d

P
rin

te
d:

07
/0

6/
20

21
1:

39
:1

3 
P

M
rp

tA
P

E
xp

S
um

m
F

un
d

R
ep

or
t:

20
21

.1
.1

4
P

ag
e:

2

27



 

 

   

Resolution 2021-01 
Authorizations for Change of Signature on Bank Accounts 

 

Yamhill Carlton Intermediate School 

Whereas, the Board of Directors of Yamhill Carlton School District has authorized the change of the 
authorizing signers on the YCIS Accounts for: 

Umpqua (Acct#1594) – Remove Audra Fletcher with the powers to Open any deposit or share accounts in 
the name of the association.  Matt Wiles (Principal), Patti Bertrand (Secretary), and Tami Zigler (Director 
of Fiscal Services) will remain on account. 

Yamhill Carlton School District 

Whereas, the Board of Directors of Yamhill Carlton School District has authorized the change of the 
authorizing signers on the YCSD Accounts for: 

Umpqua (Acct# 9814 – Cafeteria Fund) – Remove William (Bill) Rhoades and add Clint Raever 
(Superintendent) with the powers to Open any deposit or share accounts in the name of the association.  
Tami Zigler (Director of Fiscal Services) and Susan FitzGerald (Board Chair) will remain on account. 

Umpqua (Acct# 2403 – General Fund) – Remove William (Bill) Rhoades and add Clint Raever 
(Superintendent) with the powers to Open any deposit or share accounts in the name of the association.  
Tami Zigler (Director of Fiscal Services) and Susan FitzGerald (Board Chair) will remain on account. 

Umpqua (Acct# 2403 – General Fund – ACH Wires) – Remove William (Bill) Rhoades and add Clint 
Raever (Superintendent) with the powers to Open any deposit or share accounts in the name of the 
association.  Tami Zigler (Director of Fiscal Services) and Susan FitzGerald (Board Chair) will remain on 
account. 

 

 
______________________________________ Dated: July 8, 2021 
Tina Vertner, Board Secretary 
 

28



 

 

   

Resolution 2021-02 
Authorizations for Change of Signature on Bank Accounts 

 

Yamhill Carlton Elementary School 

Whereas, the Board of Directors of Yamhill Carlton School District has authorized the change of the 
authorizing signers on the YCES account for: 

First Federal (Acct# 5682) – Remove Chad Tollefson and add Amanda Dallas (Principal) with the powers 
to Open any deposit or share accounts in the name of the association.  Tami Zigler (Director of Fiscal 
Services) and Kelli Fletcher (Secretary) will remain on account. 

 

 

 
______________________________________ Dated: July 8, 2021 
Tina Vertner, Board Secretary 
 

29



 

 

   

Resolution 2021-03 
Authorizations for Change of Signature on Bank Accounts 

 

Yamhill Carlton School District 

Whereas, the Board of Directors of Yamhill Carlton School District has authorized the change of the 
authorizing signers on the YCSD account for: 

LGIP POOL  (Acct 4556) - Under the provisions of District policy, the following persons serving in     the 
positions indicated below will act as administrators and be authorized signers for the account: Tami Zigler 
(Director of Fiscal Services), Clint Raever (Superintendent), and Susan FitzGerald (Board Chair). 

QZAB 2007 (Acct 03626) - Under the provisions of District policy, the following persons serving in the 
positions indicated below will act as administrators and be authorized signers for the account: Tami Zigler 
(Director of Fiscal Services), Clint Raever (Superintendent), and Susan FitzGerald (Board Chair). 

 

 
______________________________________ Dated: July 8, 2021 
Tina Vertner, Board Secretary 
 

 

 

 

30


	Sub Committees 2022
	2021-2022 Designations and Authorizations
	2021-2022 Board Meeting Schedule
	Enrollment Report 2020-2021
	2021 07 FINANCIALS
	Resolution 2021-01 Umpqua Bank Change
	Resolution 2021-02 First Federal
	Resolution 2021-03 Other Accounts



